



**Place:** DNV Hall 355 W. Queens Rd V7N 2K6

**Time:** 7:00-9:00pm

**Chair:** Val Moller – Lion Gate Neighbourhood

Tel: 604-926-8063 email: vmoller@telus.net

Regrets: Dan Ellis, Del Kristalovich, Paul Tubb

## 1. Order/content of Agenda

## 2. Adoption of Minutes of Apr 15<sup>th</sup>

<http://www.fonvca.org/agendas/may2010/minutes-apr2010.pdf>

## 3. Old Business

### 3.1 Review of May 5<sup>th</sup> Shirtsleeve Mtg.

- CA's to provide feedback to RCMP liaison
- CA's to provide priority on street-ends

### 3.2 Renewal of FONVCA.ORG in Oct/2010

- need to collect dues for another 3-5yr term
- cost is ~ \$100/yr
- 

### 3.3 Update on OCP Process

<http://identity.dnv.org/article.asp?c=1092>

LGA Regulations:

<http://www.fonvca.org/agendas/may2010/LGA-OCP.pdf>

## 4. Correspondence Issues

### 4.1 Business arising from 5 regular emails:

### 4.2 Non-Posted letters – 0 this period

## 5. New Business

Council and other District issues.

### 5.1 (Lack of) Bylaw Enforcement

- community experiences

## 5.2 Public Land-Use Planning

[http://circle.ubc.ca/bitstream/handle/2429/10308/ubc\\_2000-0128.pdf?sequence=1](http://circle.ubc.ca/bitstream/handle/2429/10308/ubc_2000-0128.pdf?sequence=1)

## 5.3 Metro's Waste Management Plan

<http://www.metrovancouver.org/services/solidwaste/planning/Pages/default.aspx>

<http://www.metrovancouver.org/services/solidwaste/planning/SWMP Docs/DraftISWRMP.pdf>

## 5.4 Local Plan Monitoring Committee

- Request by Cathy Adams
- Getting started.
- What works?
- Problems?
- Terms of reference?

## 5.5 Risk for different transportation modes

<http://www.fonvca.org/agendas/may2010/Risk-vs-travel-modality.pdf>

“Relative to passenger vehicle occupants, motorcyclists, bicyclists, and pedestrians are 58.3, 2.3, and 1.5 times, respectively, more likely to be fatally injured on a given trip.”

## 6. Any Other Business

### 6.1 Legal Issues

- a) Public Correspondence sent to Mayor & Council  
<http://www.westvancouver.ca/Level3.aspx?id=27458>  
[http://www.bclocalnews.com/greater\\_vancouver/northshoreoutlook/news/90867004.html](http://www.bclocalnews.com/greater_vancouver/northshoreoutlook/news/90867004.html)
- b) Provincial Changes to Liquor Licensing Policy  
<http://www.fonvca.org/agendas/may2010/Changes-Liquor-Licence-Policy.pdf>
- c) Public Notification Bylaw – DNV Business rezoning DNV regulations:  
<http://www.fonvca.org/agendas/may2010/updated-bylaw6078.pdf>  
LGA Regulations:  
<http://www.fonvca.org/agendas/may2010/LGA-892.pdf>  
- alleged notification deficiencies

### 6.2 Any Other Issues (2 min each)

Save-Our-Shores walk on Sunday June 13

<http://www.fonvca.org/Waterfront-Walk-13jun2010/SOSad10.jpg>

## 7. Chair & Date of next meeting.

**Thursday June 17<sup>th</sup> 2010**

### Attachments

-List of Email to FONVCA - **ONLY NEW ENTRIES**

**OUTSTANDING COUNCIL ITEMS**-Cat Regulation Bylaw; Review of Zoning Bylaw; Securing of vehicle load bylaw; Snow removal for single family homes bylaw.

**FONVCA Received Correspondence/Subject**  
**12 April 2010 → 16 May 2010**

<b>LINK</b>	<b>SUBJECT</b>
<a href="http://www.fonvca.org/letters/2010/12apr-to/Monica_Craver_15may2010.pdf">http://www.fonvca.org/letters/2010/12apr-to/Monica_Craver_15may2010.pdf</a>	Mountain biking - lawsuits
<a href="http://www.fonvca.org/letters/2010/12apr-to/Monica_Craver_26apr2010.pdf">http://www.fonvca.org/letters/2010/12apr-to/Monica_Craver_26apr2010.pdf</a>	Mountain biking - signage
<a href="http://www.fonvca.org/letters/2010/12apr-to/Monica_Craver_4may2010.pdf">http://www.fonvca.org/letters/2010/12apr-to/Monica_Craver_4may2010.pdf</a>	Mountain biking - trees
<a href="http://www.fonvca.org/letters/2010/12apr-to/Wendy_Qureshi_28apr2010.pdf">http://www.fonvca.org/letters/2010/12apr-to/Wendy_Qureshi_28apr2010.pdf</a>	DNV Transparency
<a href="http://www.fonvca.org/letters/2010/12apr-to/Wendy_Qureshi_28apr2010b.pdf">http://www.fonvca.org/letters/2010/12apr-to/Wendy_Qureshi_28apr2010b.pdf</a>	Seniors and Seymour Development